Mr. yames N. Adkins

Vice President, Production July 1, 1999
" Iinited States Enrichment Corporation

Two Democray Center

6903 Rockledge Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (NRC) CHEMICAL SAFETY
INSPECTION REPORT 70-7002/99-203

Dear Mr. Adkins:

On June 11, 1999, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed a routine and
announced chemical safety inspection at the Portsmouth Gaseous Diffusion Plant (PORTS)
The enclosed report represents the results of that inspection

The inspection was conducted at the PORTS facility from June 7-11, 1999. The areas reviewed
during the inspection are identified in the enclosed report. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of facility walk-throughs, selective examinations of procedures and records, and
interviews with personnel. Based on the results of this inspection, no violation of NRC
requirements was identified.

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a copy
of this letter and its enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room. Should you
have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please contact me at (301) 415-7156

Sincerely,
Original /s/

Philip Ting, Chief

Operations Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards, NMSS

Contfcate No. GDP-2 GG FILF CENTER coPY

Enclosure: As stated

cc: J. W. Brown, General Manager, Portsmouth
P. J. Miner, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs Manager, Portsmouth
S. A Toelle, Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Assurance and Policy, USEC
R. M. DeVault, Regulatory Oversight Manager, DOE
Howard Pulley, General Manager, Paducah
Larry Jackson, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs Manager, Paducah
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Mr. James N. Adkins
- Vice President, Production

. United States Enrichment Corporation
Two Democray Center
6903 Rockledge Drive
Bethesda, MD 20817

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMM:3SION (NRC) CHEMICAL SAFETY
INSPECTION REPORT 70-7002/99-203

Dear Mr. Adkins:

On June 11, 1999, the Nuciear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed a routine and
announced chemical safety inspectior: at the Portsmouth Gaseous Diffusion Plant (PORTS).
The enclosed report represents the results of that inspection.

The inspection was conducted at the PORTS facility from June 7-11, 1999 The areas reviewed
during the inspection are identified in the enclosed report. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of facility walk-throu: jhs, selective examinations of procedures and records, and
interviews with personnel. Based on the results of this inspection, no violation of NRC
requirements was identified.

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a copy
of this letter and its enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room. Should you
have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please contact me at (301) 415-7156

Sincerely,

Philip Ting, Chief
Operations Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
/nd Safeguards, NMSS
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20585-0001

July 1, 1995

Mr. James N. Adkins

Vice President, Production

United States Enrichment Corporation
Two Democray Center

6203 Rockledge Drive

Bethesda, MD 20817

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (NRC) CHEMICAL SAFETY
INSPECTION REPORT 70-7002/99-203

Dear Mr. Adkiris:

On June 11, 1999, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed a routine and
announced chemical safety inspection at the Portsmouth Gaseous Diffusion Plant (PORTS).
The enclos=d report represents the results of that inspection.

The inspection was conducted at the PORTS facility from June 7-11, 1999. The areas reviewed
during the inspection are identified in the enclosed report. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of facility walk-throughs, selective examinations of procedures and records, and
interviews with personnel. Based on the results of this inspection, no violation of NRC
requirements was identified.

in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a copy
of this letter and its enclosures will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room. Should you
have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please contact me at (301) 415-7156.

Sincerely,

/ / A ot I -
Philip Ting, Chief
Operations Branch
Division nf Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards. NMSS
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Enclosure: As stated

cc: J. W. Brown, General Manager, ~ortsmouth
P. J. Miner, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs Manager, Portsmouth
S. A Toelle, Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Assurance and Policy, USEC
R. M. DeVault, Regulatory Oversight Manager, DOE
Heward Pulley, General Manager, Paducah
Larry Jackson, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs Manager, Paducah




